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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

 
SMART VENT PRODUCTS, INC.,  : 
   : 
 Plaintiff, :  CIVIL ACTION NO.: 
v.      : 

: 
VINYLAST, INC.,    : JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 
      : 

Defendant. : 
 

COMPLAINT 
 

COMES NOW, the Plaintiff, Smart Vent Products, Inc. (“Smart Vent”), by and through its 

undersigned counsel, and for its complaint against the Defendant, Vinylast, Inc. (“Vinylast”) avers 

as follows: 

PARTIES 

1. Smart Vent is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida with a 

principal place of business at 14255 U.S. Highway 1, Suite 235, Juno Beach, FL 33408. 

2. Vinylast is a corporation organized under the laws of New Jersey with a principal 

place of business at 1830 Swarthmore Ave., Lakewood, NJ 08701. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

3. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 because 

this Complaint raises claims arising under the laws of the United States. 

4. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(1) because 

Vinylast is deemed to reside in this judicial district as it is subject to personal jurisdiction in this 

judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(c) and pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(2) because a 

substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims occurred within this judicial 

district.  
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FACTS 

5. Smart Vent manufactures flood mitigation/ventilation systems in the form of 

foundation flood vents.   

6. The purpose of these vents is to allow the flood waters to flow freely into and out of 

the lower level of structures. If water pressure were to build up on either the interior or exterior of 

foundation walls, in, for example, a flood situation, the foundation walls could be compromised 

and significant property damage could occur as a result. 

7. Vinylast is in the business of manufacturing, selling and offering for sale, among 

other items, flood vents to be installed in the lower level of structures. 

8. Vinylast competes with Smart Vent in the sale of flood vent products 

COUNT I 
PATENT INFRINGEMENT 

 
 9. This Count is for patent infringement arising under the patent laws of the United 

States, 35 U.S.C. §§ 271 et. seq., to enjoin and obtain damages resulting from Vinylast’s 

unauthorized manufacture, use, sale of and/or offer to sell products that infringe one or more 

claims of United States Patent No. 5,944,445 (“‘445 Patent”) attached as Exhibit A.   

10. Smart Vent is the owner by assignment of the rights in the ‘445 Patent. 

11. The claims of the ‘445 Patent are directed, in general, toward a device which 

relieves flood pressure from enclosed spaces. 

12. Among other items, the invention disclosed in the ‘445 Patent allows for the rapid 

intake and evacuation of flood water in the enclosed spaces located below structures and 

dwellings. 

13. Upon information and belief, in contravention of 35 U.S.C. § 271, and with 

knowledge of the ‘445 Patent, Defendant Vinylast has willfully and deliberately infringed the ‘445 
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Patent by making, using, selling and/or offering to sell products which infringe one or more claims 

of the ‘445 Patent. 

14. Defendant Vinylast’s acts of infringement have occurred and continue to occur 

without the authority or license of Smart Vent. 

15. Defendant Vinylast’s unlawful infringement has caused and will continue to cause 

damage to Smart Vent, and has caused and will continue to cause Smart Vent irreparable harm for 

which there is no adequate remedy at law, unless this Court enjoins Vinylast’s unlawful, infringing 

activity. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Smart Vent prays for a judgment against Defendant Vinylast 

and requests that this Court: 

1. Enter a finding and judgment in favor of Smart Vent and against Vinylast for patent 
infringement and award compensatory damages to Smart Vent, together with 
pre-judgment and post-judgment interests and costs as provided by 35 U.S.C. § 
284; 

 
2. Enter an award of triple damages to Smart Vent for Vinylast’s willful infringement 

of the ‘445 Patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284; 
 
3. Enter a preliminary and permanent injunction enjoining and restraining Vinylast  

and its affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, directors, employees, agents, 
representatives, licensees, successors and assigns, and all those acting for and on 
their behalf, or acting in concert with them, from making, using, offering to sell 
and/or selling any product and/or service as falls within the scope of any claim of 
the ‘445 Patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 283, and for all further and proper 
injunctive relief; 

 
4. Enter a finding that this case is exceptional and an award of Smart Vent’s costs and 

reasonable attorneys’ fees under 35 U.S.C. § 285 or other applicable law; and 
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5. Such other relief, at law or in equity, as the Court deems just and proper. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Date:  December 2, 2011 s/ Anthony J. DiMarino, III           

Anthony J. DiMarino, III, Esq. 
A.J. DiMarino, P.C. 
57 Euclid Street, Suite A 
Woodbury, NJ 08096 
(856) 853-0055 
ajd@dimarinolaw.com 


